9 Nobmmber 82

FRANK SUOONEWON

Executive Director

Diocese of the Armenian Church
630 Second Avenue

N.Y.C., N.Y. 10016

Dear Mr. Stoneson,

At your earliest convenience, could you forward a cost sheet
concerning the mailing listing for the Diocese?

The information should include the following:

1. Postage.
2. Mailing-House costs.,
3. Address stickers/labigés,
4. Can the listing be broken down into regions?
5. Any other pertinent information.
6. Could the ACYOA national youth listing use the
same service as the Diocese for its mailing listing?
7. What are the actual costs involved for this?

The reason for the request is for our reference regarddng a mailing

to the entire Diocese at some point, In addition, we aee very interest-
ed in placing our mailing listing on some type of data-bank, where-

from we can make corrections and obtain the listing on malling labels.

Thank gou.

Sincerely,

JAMES MAGAREAN
Executive Seceetary - ACYODA
Diocese of the Armenian Church




